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Faculty Senate approved April 4, 2024 
 

TO:               Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:         Blaine Golden, Assistant Registrar 
 
FOR:  Catalog Subcommittee 
 
DATE:          March 21, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Catalog Subcommittee Course Review 
 
The courses listed below were referred to the Catalog Subcommittee by the Faculty Senate Steering 
Committee for review as temporary courses.  These courses are required by new degrees / majors that 
are coming through the approval process.  The respective departments are requesting approval for Fall 
2024. 
 The Catalog Subcommittee has approved the courses as temporary courses and deem 
them ready for Faculty Senate consideration. 

 

Subject Course 
Number 

New  
Revise Current Proposed Effective 

Date 
PUBHLTH 490 New  --N/A-- [CAPS] Public Health 

Capstone 3 Integration of broad 
topics from public health and 
other fields to inform scientific 
and technical writing and 
presentation of independent 
research projects. 

8-24 

SOCL WRK 441 Revise Translating Research into 
Social Work Practice 3 
Course Prerequisite: Admitted 
to the major in Social Work. 
The role of research in 
innovation, planning, and 
evidence-based interventions 
for social problems including 
child abuse, alcohol misuse, 
and interpersonal violence. 
Typically offered Spring. 

[CAPS] Translating Research 
into Social Work Practice 3 
Course Prerequisite: Admitted 
to the major in Social Work. 
The role of research in 
innovation, planning, and 
evidence-based interventions for 
social problems including child 
abuse, alcohol misuse, and 
interpersonal violence. 
Typically offered Spring. 

8-24 

 


	M E M O R A N D U M
	FROM:         Blaine Golden, Assistant Registrar

